From: BoardSec

To: Natasha Gocool
Subject: FW: 2013 Enbridge rates re: file number EB-2011-0354
Date: March 12, 2012 9:51:38 AM

Giovanna J. Dragic

Senior Case Administrator

Legal Services & Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge St., 27th floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7611
Fax: 416-440-7656
Toll Free: 1-888-632-6273

Email: giovanna.dragic@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Website: www.ontarioenergyboard.ca

From: Bonnie Morrice

Sent: March 10, 2012 1:12 PM

To: BoardSec

Subject: 2013 Enbridge rates re: file number EB-2011-0354

Re file number EB-2011-0354

Thank you for the notification today in the Toronto Star newspaper.

| cannot agree or accept that Enbridge needs to increase their rates by 3.2% for
residential spaces.

Salaries have not gone up that much. Senior's incomes have not gone up.

These increases seem to be subsidizing large pay increases or pay outs for the top
executives.

Please accept this as my vote and input to no more increases to residential
Enbridge costs to consumers.

Yours truly

Bonnie Morrice


mailto:/O=OEB/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOARDSEC
mailto:Natasha.Gocool@ontarioenergyboard.ca
mailto:giovanna.dragic@ontarioenergyboard.ca
http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca/
http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca/
http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca/



